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MEMORANDUM

To: Representative Assembly Members
From: Elizabeth M. Johnson, Chait
Date:  August 30, 2010

Rule 6, Section 6, of the Supreme Court Rules concerning the State Bar of Michigan provides that
vacancies in the membership of the Assembly shall be filled by appointment by the Assembly
itself upon nomination of the remaining representatives from the affected judicial circuit o, if
there are none the State Bar recognized local bar association in the affected judicial citcuit.

There is cutrently a vacancy in the following judicial circuit effective 2009-2010 Bar year, for
which the lawyer whose name is listed have been nominated:

10t Judicial Circuit: 1 IMMEDIATE vacancy and balance of a term expiring at the close
of the 2011 Annual Meeting of the State Bar of Michigan.
Terri L. Stang], Saginaw
Nominated by the Saginaw County Bar Association

NOTE: Following approval of the nomination, her term will be for the September 30,
2010, April 9, 2011 and the September 15, 2011 meetings only. The nominee therefore is
eligible for election to a new 3-year term.

Individuals appointed to fill vacancies with terms expiring at the close of the 2011 Annual
Meeting are interim appointees. In order to retain the Assembly seat for a new three-year
term (expiring 2014), interim appointees MUST' submit a completed Assembly Petition to the
State Bar of Michigan by April 30, 2011.



